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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 16 January, 2020 3:37 PM

To: motor@iaconsulting.com.sg

Cc: Admin A; freesionautodrive@gmail.com; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJL203A AND SHB9739M ALONG HOUGANG AVE 3 

AND DEFU AVE 1 TRAFFIC JUNCTION ON 08.12.2017

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Irene, 

 

We refer further to our below email. 

 

Kindly advise any update of the claim. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessary.... 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 

 

 

From: Vic (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Saturday, 16 November, 2019 11:18 AM 

To: motor@iaconsulting.com.sg 

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); freesionautodrive@gmail.com 
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Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJL203A AND SHB9739M ALONG HOUGANG AVE 3 AND DEFU AVE 1 TRAFFIC 

JUNCTION ON 08.12.2017 

Importance: High 

 

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

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

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

 

 

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Sunday, 17 March 2019 10:54 AM 

To: 'Irene' <motor@iaconsulting.com.sg> 

Cc: 'freesionautodrive@gmail.com' <freesionautodrive@gmail.com> 

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJL203A AND SHB9739M ALONG HOUGANG AVE 3 AND DEFU AVE 1 TRAFFIC 

JUNCTION ON 08.12.2017 

 

Hi Irene, 

 

We refer to your below email. 

 

We would be much appreciated if you could kindly let us know the progress of counter claim against third 

party insurer. 

 

Appreciate an early reply. 
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Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 

 

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Tuesday, 14 August 2018 11:15 AM 

To: 'Irene' <motor@iaconsulting.com.sg> 

Cc: freesionautodrive@gmail.com 

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

 

 

 

 

From: Irene <motor@iaconsulting.com.sg>  

Sent: Friday, 12 January 2018 11:51 AM 

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: freesionautodrive@gmail.com 

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJL203A AND SHB9739M ALONG HOUGANG AVE 3 AND DEFU AVE 1 TRAFFIC 

JUNCTION ON 08.12.2017 

 

Dear Hsiao Tong, 

 

We refer to your letter dated 08 January 2018. 

 

Attached is the video footage showing that the accident was created by the driver of vehicle No. SHB9739M. 
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Kindly hold your hands in this case.  We will keep you informed of the outcome of our thirty claim. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Regards, 

Irene Tan 


